From: JOCUMSEN, Katrina

To: S 47F

Subject: 1. FW: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services Staff
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Wednesday, 23 June 2021 9:13:06 AM

Attachments: AHL6MFD1 2021-06-22 16-16-27-375.pdf

FYI

Katrina Jocumsen MAHRI

Branch Manager
People Services
Department of Social Services

P: S 47E(d), s 47F E: katrina.jocumsen@dss.gov.au M: S47E(d), s 47F

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present.

From: BAUMGART, Richard <Richard. BAUMGART@dss.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 7:23 PM

To: JOCUMSEN, Katrina <Katrina.JOCUMSEN @dss.gov.au>; S 47F

S 47E(d), s 47F @dss.gov.au>

Cc: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services
Staff [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

FYI

Richard Baumgart

Alg Group Manager
Corporate Group
Department of Social Services

P: 8 47E(d), s 47F | M: S 47E(d), S 47F | E: richard.baumgart@dss.gov.au

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present.

From: Secretarys Office <Secretarys.Office@dss.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 4:19 PM

To: HUDSON, Adrian <Adrian.HUDSON@dss.gov.au>

Cc: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>; BAUMGART, Richard <Richard.BAUMGART @dss.gov.au>;
Secretarys Office <Secretarys.Office@dss.gov.au>
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From: HUDSON, Adrian N

Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 8:08 PM 5 ~ l/"’

To: Secretarys Office 3 \yﬁ

ce: COO; BAUMGART, Richard

Subject: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services
Staff [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: EC20-001982 Secretary Signed Front Page - Communications On-call Actions.pdf;
10.06.21 - Compliance Notice - DSS.pdf

Secretary,

Action Requested:

That you note the Fair Work Ombudsman has issued the department with a Compliance Notice
under the Fair Work Act 2009 concerning the self-disclosure of underpayments to employees in the
Communication Services Branch between 2 October 2015 and 2 February 2020.

That you note that we now only have one former employee who is yet to be paid, and should we
not be able to pay that person by 23 July 2021, those monies will be transferred to the Fair Work
Ombudsman to hold, consistent with their advice to the department.

That you note the Fair Work Ombudsman will consider this matter closed on completion of the final
step above.

Background:

As noted by you on 5 March 2021 (attached), the department self-reported the underpayment
of allowances to 68 (current and former) Communications Services Branch staff to the Fair Work
Ombudsman.

Following a review by the Fair Work Ombudsman Enforcement Board, the department has been
issued with a Compliance Notice.

A Compliance Notice is a non-punitive mechanism for the Fair Work Ombudsman to address the
contraventions and provide specific actions for the department to complete that will remedy them
(most of which have already occurred) by 23 July 2021.

A Compliance Notice is at the ‘lower-end’ of remedy actions available, and is based on the actions
already undertaken by the department prior to the notification.

There is one payment outstanding for a former employee who now resides overseas and does not
have an Australian bank account.

The Fair Work Ombudsman has advised that any outstanding funds should be transferred via the
Consolidated Revenue fund to the Fair Work Ombudsman to hold by 23 July 2021.

Following completion of this action, the department will be relieved of its obligations to contact and
make payment, and the Fair Work Ombudsman will consider the matter closed.

Kind regards,

Adrian Hudson





Chief Operating Officer
Department of Social Services
P: (02) 6146 0518 E: adrian.hudson@dss.gov.au M: 0432 600 671

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both
past and present.






Subject: RE: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services
Staff [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Adrian
The Secretary has noted this email.

Kind regards, S 47F

S 47F

Executive Assistant | Office of the Secretary

Department of Social Services

From: HUDSON, Adrian <Adrian.HUDSON@dss.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 8:08 PM

To: Secretarys Office <Secretarys.Office@dss.gov.au>

Cc: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>; BAUMGART, Richard <Richard. BAUMGART@dss.gov.au>

Subject: Fair Work Ombudsman Compliance Notice - Payments to Communication Services Staff
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Secretary,
Action Requested:

e That you note the Fair Work Ombudsman has issued the department with a
Compliance Notice under the Fair Work Act 2009 concerning the self-disclosure
of underpayments to employees in the Communication Services Branch between
2 October 2015 and 2 February 2020.

e That you note that
those

monies will be transferred to the Fair Work Ombudsman to hold, consistent with
their advice to the department.

e That you note the Fair Work Ombudsman will consider this matter closed on
completion of the final step above.

Background:

e As noted by you on 5 March 2021 (attached), the department self-reported the
underpayment of allowances to 68 (current and former) Communications
Services Branch staff to the Fair Work Ombudsman.

e Following a review by the Fair Work Ombudsman Enforcement Board, the
department has been issued with a Compliance Notice.

e A Compliance Notice is a non-punitive mechanism for the Fair Work
Ombudsman to address the contraventions and provide specific actions for the
department to complete that will remedy them (most of which have already
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occurred) by 23 July 2021.

e A Compliance Notice is at the ‘lower-end’ of remedy actions available, and is
based on the actions already undertaken by the department prior to the
notification.

e
e The Fair Work Ombudsman has advised that any outstanding funds should be

transferred via the Consolidated Revenue fund to the Fair Work Ombudsman to
hold by 23 July 2021.

e Following completion of this action, the department will be relieved of its
obligations to contact and make payment, and the Fair Work Ombudsman will
consider the matter closed.

Kind regards,

Adrian Hudson

Chief Operating Officer
Department of Social Services

p: SA4TE(d), S47F E: adrian.hudson@dss.gov.au M: S47E(d), s 47F

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

To:

Cc: Workplace Relations

Subject: 2. FW: MO Request for Further Information on QoN SQ21-000475 - Fair Work Ombudsman
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 12 August 2021 9:55:20 AM

FYI

Katrina Jocumsen MAHRI

Branch Manager
People Services
Department of Social Services

P: _ E: katrina.jocumsen@dss.gov.au M:

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

Sent: Thursday, 12 August 2021 9:52 AM

To: HUDSON, Adrian <Adrian.HUDSON@dss.gov.au>

Cc: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>; COO <COO@dss.gov.au>; JOCUMSEN,
Katrina <Katrina.JOCUMSEN@dss.gov.au>

Subject: MO Request for Further Information on QoN SQ21-000475 - Fair Work Ombudsman
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Adrian

The MO has asked for additional information relating to QoN SQ21-000475 — Fair Work
Ombudsman. Our proposed response is below for your review.

regards
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Richard Baumgart

Al/g Group Manager
Corporate Group
Department of Social Services

P:S47E(d),s | M:S47E(),s | E: richard.baumgart@dss.gov.au

Thé_'D'_epartment of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present.

From: DLOs <DLOs@dss.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 August 2021 4:15 PM

To: Senate.Estimates <senate.estimates@dss.gov.au>

Cc: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>; DLOs <DLOs@dss.gov.au>

Subject: re: MO request for further information two QoNs [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Importance: High

HiS 47F
As discussed, the MO has cleared SQ21-000475 (Fair Work Ombudsman) and S 22
s 22 (attached). However, prior to tabling, the MO has requested some

further information/context regarding the responses.

For $Q21-000475, the MO would like some further information around the one reference made
to the Fair Work Ombudsman as there were no references in the previous reporting periods.
The MO is happy to receive this additional information via email. Once the information has been
reviewed by the MO, we will progress the cleared QoNs back to the department ready for
tabling. Please call if you have any questions.

Thanks,

S 47F | Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of Senator the Hon Anne Ruston

Minister for Families and Social Services

Minister for Women’s Safety
P: S 47E(d), S 47F | M S 47E(d), S47F | E: DL Os@dss.gov.au

DSS acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.
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From: BAUMGART, Richard

Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 3:07 PM

To: HUDSON, Adrian

Cc: COO; Corporate Group; JOCUMSEN, Katrina

Subject: FWO Compliance Notice [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: EC20-001982 Secretary Signed Front Page - Communications On-call Actions.pdf;

10.06.21 - Compliance Notice - DSS.pdf

Adrian

Action

¢ That you note following notification to the Fair Work Ombudsman (FWO) on 10 March 2021 of the
underpayments of overtime rates and meal allowances made to Communications Branch on-call staff, the FWO
has conducted a review and issued the department with a Compliance Notice.

e That you approve the draft email below to the Secretary.

Background

e Asnoted by the Secretary on 5 March 2021 (attached), the department self-reported the underpayment of 68
(current and former) Communications Services Branch staff allowances to the Fair Work Ombudsman (the
FWO).

e Following a review by the FWO Enforcement Board, the department was issued with a Compliance Notice —a
non-punitive mechanism for the FWO to address the contraventions and provide specific actions for the
department to complete that will remedy them.

e A Compliance Notice is at the ‘lower-end’ of remedy actions available, and is based on the remedy actions
already undertaken by the department prior to the notification.

e The department has until 23 July 2021 to calculate and rectify the underpayments, including:

0 the provision of proof the outstanding payments have been made
0 evidence of the steps taken by the department to contact any employees in attempts to rectify any
outstanding payments
0 make any outstanding payments to the Commonwealth Consolidated Revenue Fund (CRF).
e Asat16June 2021, payments have been made to 66 staff with outstanding payments for

e Following completion of these actions, the Department is relieved of all obligations on contacting and making
payments.
e Once these actions have been completed, the FWO will consider the matter closed.

New Steps
e Provide the update below to the Secretary.

Richard Baumgart

Alg Group Manager

Corporate Group

Department of Social Services

P: S47E(d), s 47F | M: S 47E(d), S47F | E: richard.baumgart@dss.gov.au

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
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s 47F

s 47E(d)

Enid Lyons Building, 71 Athllon Drive
Greenway ACT 2900 '

s 47E(d), s 47F

Reference number: MAT-14605-Q1T5

COMPLIANCE NOTICE ISSUED TO DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

s 47E(d), s 47F
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Services (DSS) concerning the self-disclosure of underpayments to Employees of DSS between 2 October

The FWO is an independent agency responsible for ensuring compliance with the Fair Work Act 2009

UL IIVUOURULIVIT VWUD LUNTUUMLULL U LU LOLUNIIZI WITL L] /U9 TIUW UG VWILHE LHIe 1 VY M.

As a result of that investigation, | reasonably believe that DSS has contravened terms of the

AGREEMENT 2012 — 2014 ( 2012-2014 Agreement), DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES ENTERPRISE
AGREEMENT 2015 TO 2018 (2015-2018 Agreement) and DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

~

compliance notice dated 10 June 2021 (Compliance Notice).

employees.

On this basis, | have determined that the appropriate enforcement measure in this instance is to issue DSS
with the Compliance Notice under s 716 of the FW Act.

The Compliance Notice provides DSS with a further opportunity to rectify the contravention(s).



The Compliance Notice sets out a number of actions that DSS is required to take on or before 23 July 2021.
Please consider the actions specified in the Notice carefully.

Complying with the Compliance Notice is not an admission (nor does it constitute a finding) that DSS has

LWL UV LI IO LI M e Ie LT,
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vve reter 1o paragrapn v, STep L OT tne Lompliiance NOTICE. IN TNe eVEeNT U IS unanie 10 Iocate ana make
payment to any of the employees identified as being underpaid, it can make a payment of the amount(s)
owing to the Commonwealth Consolidated Revenue Fund. This will discharge DSS from its obligation to
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4. LUINIpIELE d FAylTIElit REyUESL rUIlII dITU DEeELididLIvIl (diiduiieu),
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any supporting documentation as indicated in the checklist; and
3. provide the employment and last known contact details held for the employee/s.

s47F

OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE COMPLIANCE NOTICE

If DSS fails to comply with the Compliance Notice by 23 July 2021 it may contravene section 716(5) of the
FW Act (unless it has a reasonable excuse).

In those circumstances, the FWO may (without further notice) commence legal action against DSS and/or

HIMIVIMUUID NNIVWUIVOWU 1 WoD o 1Tdliulc v \-UIIIIJlY V‘VI\.II S N L) \—UIIIFIIUII\;\. INULILL . M U ul L IIIGY |III’.IUJ\; 'JC_IIQlLILJ
comply with a Compliance Notice.

Alternatively, DSS may apply to the Federal Court, Federal Circuit Court or an eligible State or Territory
Court for a review of this Compliance Notice on either or both of the following grounds:

(a)  DSS did not commit the contravention(s) set out In this Compliance Notice

(b)  the Compliance Notice does not comply with sections 716(2) or 716(3) of the FW Act.

For further general information about Compliance Notices, please refer to our Compliance and
Enforcement Policy, which can be found on our website.

THIIUIIY, VYL TIVLL UL YU HHIUY MU UG LU O LIV ULy W UGS IV TNy UIIUGT LI 1 VY LU YU U BIve

false or misleading information, or produce false or misleading documents, to the FWO. You may also be
liable for a criminal offence under the Criminal Code (Cth) if you do so.

~ [ r o . . e -~ - as an

s 47F s 47F



Fair Work Ombudsman
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Name of Employer: DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
AUN: 344 ULD 555
s 47F
s47F
e S e (mrie g Y SO MY IICU WS UL GG e VeI 1 Iy | v,

COMMUNITY SERVICES AND INDIGENOUS AFFAIRS ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 2012 — 2014 ( 2012-2014
Agreement), DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES ENTERPRISE AGREEMENT 2015 TO 2018 (2015-2018
Agreement) and DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 2018 TO 2021(2018-2021 Agreement),

B e e el Tttt st R T D
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1. Failure to comply with this Compliance Notice may contravene section 716(5) of the Fair Work Act

EUV |V Y ML) G T LT TULT JUU UL TUE U LIV PUTIUILY (UL J0 YU HTIUVL O TLUIVIHIUNIL CALUIG .

2.  You may be liable to a civil remedy if you give false or misleading information or produce false or

TV UUIT IS MULUITICTILD, 1L 1D LISV U DU IVUD VITLHIVL UTIUGE LG W HTHTTUL WUUC (Ll ).

3. If you do not comply with this Compliance Notice, the Fair Work Ombudsman may, without further
HIvLuive, vulinnniviive |\_50| ([CAVENACAN] UBUIIIJL YUU QI VI HHIWIVIMUQID IHIvuivewu i yuul anuilc wwv LUIII'JIY vviLli

~

you to pay and to seek civil penalties.

to have contravened, the Agreements or the FW Act.

- e mmem — e e —eee— ey — o

review of this Compliance Notice on either or both of the following grounds:
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(b) -this Compliance Notice does not comply with sections 716(2) or 716(3) of the FW Act.



any or all of the Agreements who, between 2 October 2015 and 2 February 2020, performed work
|||U|||LU||IIS almuv ICJ'JUIIUIIIE LV onicuia ICHUCJLJ vUuLIIivuL. v Ulullluly TIVULD Ul VWVIHIW VWL W 'Julu “

7. The Employer, between 2 October 2015 and 20 October 2015 (Period 1), contravened the clauses of
the 2012-2014 Agreement as set out in Table 1 below.

8. The Employer, between 21 October 2015 and 20 January 2019 (Period 2), contravened the clauses
of the 2015-2018 Agreement as set out in Table 2 below.

- TG LIV Yl ) MOV il el JUTITMUL Y ek UM & 1 Wl MUl ) it |5 Wi W w ) UM it Sy i S S
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6.55 Failing to pay Employees at the rate of:

e time and a half for the first three hours of overtime worked Monday
to Saturday, and

e double time for overtime worked after three hours from Monday to
Saturday and on a Sunday

(overtime entitlement)

(b) | Clause Overtime Meal Allowance Contravention

6.66 Failing to pay Employees an overtime meal allowance in addition to
overtime, on occasions where the Employee worked approved overtime

‘ ' | meal period without a break for a meal

I AV VYET UG HICE GV S SISty

| (a) | Clause Overtime Contravention

e time and a half for the first three hours of overtime worked
Monday to Saturday

e double time for overtime worked after three hours from Monday to
Saturday and Sunday

(overume enuuement)

(b) | Clause Overtime Meal Allowance Contravention
5.45 Failing to pay an overtime meal allowance to Employees who worked
approved overtime before or after ordinary hours, or for a period not




continuous with ordinary/regular hours of work/duty i.e on weekends or
public holidavs. or outside of their resular hours to the comnletion of or
beyond a meal period with a break for a meal and who were not entitled to
payment for that break or without a break for a meal over the following
meal periods: 7.00am to 9.00am; noon to 2.00pm, 6.00pm to 7.00pm and
midnieht to 1. 00am

‘ ‘ | (overtime meal allowance entitlement)

T VAL Vs SVG WIS

' \d) | viause UVETLHTIE Loriurdveruon

5 25 Failino tn nav amnlavanc at tho rata nf-

Saturday and Sunday

(overtime entitlement)
| (b) ] Clause | Overtime Meal Allowance Contravention

R e R L R A L

continuous with ordinary/regular hours of work/duty i.e on weekends or
public holidays, or outside of their regular hours, to the completion of or
beyond a meal period with a break for a meal and who were not entitled to
payment for that break or without a break for a meal over the following meal

1 | | \WVEILIIIE 1HICAl QIUVVWAIILE CHILUCINICIiYy |
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10. In accordance with section 716(2) of the FW Act, | require you by 23 July 2021 to:

uuuuuuuuuuuu AT S S TRy S AL E LT ]

(@) Inrespect of the contravention referred to in row (a) of Table 1 above:

TR ST Fr TITRITEG B TREANITATT ORI TEROMOEEATRImTE S @RAim  SSeomEmemmRese  ammewmw e

(ii) in respect of each such employee identified:

(1) identify the number of hours the Employee worked during Period 1 in respect of
which the overtime entitlement was required to be paid;

(2) identify the amount the Employer paid to the Employee during Period 1 in respect of



\<7

(4)

(5)

(o)

LAILUITLT LT QHIIVULIL LG LITIPIVYCT JHIVUIM HIUVL UV LU L LTIV Y CC WU S 1 v

make a payment 10 tne employee OT tne airrerence petweern e daimount rererrea w
in (2) and the amount referred to in (3) immediately above

for Employees unable to be contacted or located to make the payment referred to in
(4) immediately above, make a payment to the Commonwealth Consolidated
Revenue Fund of the difference between the amount referred to in (2) and the

B e T § ————y

make a recora oT the InTormation ana amounts rerterrea to In (1) to (3) ana wne
alnmuulit vl uic |JCIYIIICIIL ITITIITU wu 111 \""’ aluvu \J’ |||||||cu|u|.c‘y avuvveoe \UIIUCI Fuylllcll‘

e et mree— e —

(D) repeat tne same process aescripea In paragrapn (d) duove 10r edcn Ol e uvverume
Contraventions referred to in row (a) of Table 2, and in row (a) of Table 3.

(C) Inrespector the contraventions iaentriea at row (D) OT 1apie 1 dpove

(i) identify each employee who was entitled to but not paid an overtime meal allowance

\H1J HTITCIONELL VI TULIT JULTT LITTNIVYCL IuCTILnicu.

(1)

=1

4)

(5)

(6)

identify the overtime meal allowance entitlement the Employee should have been
paid during Period 1;

"""" Jr TR ST IO T TR A R Ty T RIS TS AT SRS T g e R (=] = g ==
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-

make a payment 10 Tne tmplioyee OT tne airrerence petween tne amount rererrea to
in (2) and the amount referred to in (3) immediately above;

for Employees unable to be contacted or located to make the payment referred to in
(4) immediately above, make a payment to the Commonwealth Consolidated
Revenue Fund of the difference between the amount referred to in (2) and the

e e s e e m ees gy me e y ===

make a record of the information and amounts referred to in (1) to (3) and the
amount of the payment referred to in (4) immediately above (Underpayment

e s ey e

{a) repeatine same process aescripea In paragrapn (C) anove 101 e Iviedl AHOWAIce Lorntravenuon

PARITLIINU LU I TV (M W UL S UM T T (R W TUIe o

Keasonabnie eviaence oy steps taken 1o comply witn tnis compiiance iNotice

11. In accordance with section 716(2) of the FW Act, | require you to produce the following reasonable

\aj QA JLIITUUIT L11aL DT Lo vulL.
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fo be made abbvé, such as a bank transfer showing the transfer of funds to the Employee, or a

S Tt vt mrr e e m gttt e e wri Evaiay Mt [ triaes s

\L) FIOUIL LidL 1Ull pdylneric rdd> »eell rmdue Lo e LoIrimonwediIun Lonsoliadtlea Kevenue runa in
respect to those identified Employees but who are unable to be located, or the payment(s)

12. The evidence referred tn ahove miist he nravided ta the Fair \Wark Omhiideman hv 20 lulv 2021 hy

s 47F
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misleading information or produce false or misleading documents in response to this Compliance
Notice. You may also be liable for a criminal offence under the Criminal Code (Cth) if you do so.

S47F

sS4/F
rair work Inspector
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From: BAUMGART, Richard

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 9:40 AM
To:
Cc: COO; Corporate Group; JOCUMSEN, Katrina

Subject: FW: Draft response to COO questions: Communication Services Branch Media On-
Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Update as requested — I've removed names for privacy.

36 Current employees

31 Former employees (including one staff member who was re-engaged)

Richard Baumgart
Al/g Group Manager
Corporate Group

Department of Social Services
P: _ | M: SATE(A); S47F | E: richard baumgart@dss.gov.au

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

Sent: Friday, 19 March 2021 6:33 PM

To: s4/F

Cc: COO

Subject: FW: Draft response to COO questions: Communication Services Branch Media On-
Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: EC20-001982 Secretary Signed Front Page - Communications On-call Actions.pdf;

Notification - correction of underpayment of allowances March 2021.pdf

Importance: High

s 47F

An update on the Comms overtime backpayment is below, however, the most important point to note is that we
have been contacted by the Branch Manager Enforcement (FWO) who has advised he wishes to meet to discuss.
l intend to attend along withS 47F — it is scheduled for Tuesday.

1. Impacted staff and former staff have been contacted and paid:

36 Current employees

S47E(d), s47F

31 Former employees (including one staff member who was re-engaged)

s 47E(d), s 4TF

2. APSC has been advised and date of advice:
Yes, 10 March 2021

3. Fair Work Ombudsman (FWO) has been advised and date of advice:
Yes, 10 March 2021

Richard Baumgart

Alg Group Manager

Corporate Group

Department of Social Services

P: SA4T7E(d), s 47F | M: S 47E(d), S47F | E: richard.baumgart@dss.gov.au

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both
past and present.



From: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 1:03 PM

To: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>

Cc: BAUMGART, Richard <Richard.BAUMGART@dss.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Communication Services Branch Media On-Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiS 47F

S 47F has asked for a written update on progress on this matter.

s 47F

s47F

Executive Officer

Office of the A/g Chief Operating Officer |S 47F

Department of Social Services

P: S 47E(d), s 47F E: s 47E(d), s 47F @DSS.GOV.AU M: 0466 402 687

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both
past and present.

From: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 11:43 AM

To: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>

Cc: BAUMGART, Richard <Richard.BAUMGART@dss.gov.au>; Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Communication Services Branch Media On-Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiS 47F

As discussed, a verbal update has been provided addressing the below questions. If you require further clarification
on any questions below, please let me know.

Additionally, please find attached a copy of the letter that was sent to the Fair Work Ombudsman.
Thanks,

s 47F

A/g Executive Officer to Richard Baumgart

A/g Group Manager, Corporate Group

Department of Social Services

p:S 47E(d), s 47F .S 47E(d), S 47F @dss.gov.au E: CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing
connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both past and present.

From: COO <COO@dss.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 March 2021 9:59 AM

To: Corporate Group <CorporateGroup@dss.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Communication Services Branch Media On-Call Management Brief [SEC=OFFICIAL]




HiS 47F

Can you please provide an update on the items listed in the attached brief —

e Impacted staff and former staff have been contacted and paid
e APSC has been advised and date of advice
e Fair Work Ombudsman has been advised and date of advice

Thanks

s47F
Executive Officer
Office of the A/g Chief Operating Officer | S 4/F

Department of Social Services
p: S 47E(d), s 47F E: s 47E(d), S 47F @ DSS.GOV.AU M: S 47E(d), s 47F

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both
past and present.

Ss47F
Executive Officer
Office of the A/g Chief Operating Officer | S 4/F

Department of Social Services
p: S 47E(d), s 47F E: s 47E(d), s 47F @DSS.GOV.AU M: S 47E(d), s 47F

The Department of Social Services acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to Elders both
past and present.
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